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Timolyn Henry

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2005 4:51 PM

To: Fllings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 041144-TP

Attachments: 2005-07-05, KMC's NOS Responses to Staff's 3rd Set of Discovery.pdf
2005-07-05,

~'s NOS Respon
The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Self

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876
(850) 222-0720
fself@elawfla.com

The Docket No. is 041144-TP - Sprint Complaint Against KMC This is being filed on behalf
of KMC Telecom III LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc. and KMC Data LLC

Total Number of Pages is 3

KMC's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to FPSC Staff's Third Set of

Interrogatories (Nos. 28-31) and Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 12-13).

Ann Bassett
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
Phone: 850-201-5225
abassett@elawfla.com

MMS
RCA
SCR
SEC )
OTH

DO VI, 7 W s A
[EVRVEVISLE L S I R DS T R Y S I

. 06308 Ju-53

L ol el o T L I TP o



ORIGINAL

LAW OFFICES

Messer, Caparello 8 Self

A Professional Association

Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Internet: www.lawfla.com

July 5, 2005

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 041144-TP
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of KMC Telecom III LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC
Data LLC (“KMC”) is an electronic version of KMC’s Notice of Serving their Objections and
Responses to FPSC Staff’'s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 28-31) and Third Request for
Production of Documents (Nos. 12-13) in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely yours,

Floyd R. Se

FRS/amb
Enclosures

cc: Parties of Record
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Complaint against KMC Telecom III LLC, )

KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC )

for alleged failure to pay intrastate access charges ) Docket No. 041144-TP
pursuant to its interconnection agreement and ) Filed: July 5, 2005

Sprint=s tariffs and for alleged violation of Section )
364.16(3)(a), F.S., by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated )
)

NOTICE OF SERVING KMC TELECOM 111 LLC, KMC TELECOM ¥V, INC,,
AND KMC DATA LLC’S OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO FPSC STAFF’S THIRD
SET OF NTERROGATORIES (NOS. 28-31) AND THIRD REQUEST
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 12-13)

KMC Telecom III LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC (collectively “KMC”),
by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its
Objections and Responses to FPSC Staff’s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 28-31) and Third
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 12-13) by Electronic Mail on Beth Keating, Esq. at
bkeating@psc.state.fl.us on this 5" day of July, 2005.

Respectfully submitted,

Floyd R. sq.

MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701
Tallahassee, Florida -32301

(850) 222-0720 (voice)

(850) 224-4359 (facsimile)
fselfl@lawfla.com

Edward A. Yorkgitis, Jr.

KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19" Street, N.W., Fifth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 955-9600 (voice)

(202) 955-9792 (facsimile)
cyorkeitis@kelleydrye.com

Attorneys for KMC Telecom III, LLC,
KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

IHEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served upon the
following parties by electronic mail this 5" day of July, 2005.

Beth Keating, Esq.

General Counsel’s Office, Room 370
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Ms. Nancy Pruitt

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Susan Masterton, Esq.
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated
1313 Blairstone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Floyd R. Self X\



